# **Phillip Island Breakers Soccer Club**



# November 2024 Meeting

When 12-11-2024 at 07:30 PM

Chairperson Gareth Kennedy

Minute Andrea Dempsey taker

# Minutes

## 1. Acknowledgement of Country

#### 2. Welcome

In Attendance - Gareth, Megan, Andrea, Jay, Jacob, Lana, Tracey Apologies - Jake, Luka

## 3. Child Safety

- Child Policy and Safeguarding review No contact to u/18s via social media one on one, guardian present.

## 4. President's Update

- Kick It tournament successfully run. Thanks to all involved. Large revenue, canteen out by 12pm.

- Miniroos kids to be mascots for the Australia v Saudi Arabia game @ AAMI Park on Thursday.

- Register Miniroos through \_\_\_\_\_ for additional merchandise, like balls and goals, invited for games at half time.

- Go Mums social 5s to continue for a couple weeks in preparation for Knox Tournament.
- Go Mums to continue through junior season on Thursday nights. (Good Interest).

#### 5. Committee Member Induction

Covered.

#### 6. Season Priorities

Gareth - Communication has been a struggle for coaches and committee members. Invest in an admin platform 'Majestory' for a more fluent registration and communication system. Cheaper than TidyHQ. reducing fees for people in positions of responsibility, incentivse people for volunteering.

Megan - Connection between all playing groups from juniors into seniors. Buddy round, match an older team to a younger team and go to support each other. More club functions that can interlink each squad for example the derby match. Jersey presentation night for a younger age group. Social Committee to implement

Jacob - More fluent communicaton between the senior team and the committee. Can implement a correspondent between the two, for two-way communication.

Jay - Pathway from 17s to seniors, getting more juniors playing and bridging the gap into playing seniors. Getting juniors to train first and realise that they do have the skill.

Tracey - Quarterly Forecasting, fund some more social events with shorter-term planning. Canteen management/roster (especially senior representation.) Woolies/Coles delivery on a Thursday night in preparation. Freezer chest purchase?

Lana - Volunteers in place, big burnout from current volunteers. Trying to encourage more families to help out here and there - not every week. E.g. packups and setups for 4 home games during Miniroos. Need a way to mass communicate to Miniroos parents that Committee members can assist, rather than the Facebook page getting blown up.

Andrea - Getting head managers for volunteers for miniroos age groups to assist in delegation for roles each gameday so they same people aren't doing everything each week.

#### 7. Club Administration Platform

- Trial run for majestory application in order to help ease communications between parents, players and the committee.

#### 8. Treasurer's Report

- Stable from EOS report, sitting 49k, with 8k in transaction account.

- One big fundraiser each year to get everyone involved.
- Senior group can run a fundraiser night as well, no stress on the committee.

- Talk to Bendigo Bank to give us cash (gives 15k for Killy Bass and Cowes footy clubs). We want sponsorship.

#### 9. Coach & amp; Sponsor Thank You Night

- Coaches thank you night, try to get them to return. Isola wants to sponsor - go there for evening?

#### 10. Go Fives Report

#### 11. General Business

- Coaching Courses Foundations in Tralagon
- Life membership applications to go through
- Change key code and key to stop cricket club access
- Sponsor interest onto shirts and potential signs around new fencing.
- Away kits for additional sponsorship opportunities.
- Mens Mental Health Round, beyond blue affiliation, can register a team via their website.

End of minutes.